OXY USA Inc.
OXY 5 Greenway Plaza, Houston, TX 77046
P.O. Box 4294, Houston, TX 77210-4294

G)

October 19, 2020

Ms. Adrienne Sandoval

New Mexico Qil Conservation
Division 1220 South St. Francis
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: De Novo Case No 21321 of Order No R-21308 and Applications of COG Operating, LLC for
Compulsory Pooling Case Nos 20923, 20924, 20925 and 20926
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Sandoval:

Oxy Y-1 Company ("OXY") hereby recognizes that EOG Resources, Inc. (“EOG”) submitted well
proposals dated August 7, 2019 for Igor 33 Fed wells under that certain Joint Operating Agreement
dated January 1, 1987, between EOG, as Operator, and OXY, as Non-Operator, covering the W/2 of
Section 28 and 33, T23S, R32E, in addition to other lands.

OXY and EOG are working toward an agreement whereby all of OXY's leasehold interest in the
W/2 of Section 28 and 33, T23S, R32E, will be acquired by EOG. Upon the closing of a
transaction, assignments reflecting this agreement will be filed in the respective county in the

future.

Accordingly, OXY hereby grants EOG the right to represent its interest in the subject De Novo
case.

Should you have any questions regarding the above, please email me at john schneider@oxy.com
or call me at 713-366-5330.

Sincgrely;

¥
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John V- Schneider

OXY USA Inc.

Land Manager — New Mexico
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